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IONUT Mihalcea

From: "Kate Griffiths” <office@viamed.co.uk>

Date: 10 octombrie 2022 16:58

To: <jonut.mihalcea@rdslink.ro=

Subject:  Re: V1000 S/N: PR02202A 10 Fetal Heart Simulator repair and callibration and new one

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your email.

Please could you send the unit to us stating reference number SRS68305A on any paperwork you
include.A Upon receipt of the device. we wouldA issue you with a proforma invoice for
payment. A NoO work will be undertaken until payment has been received.

The address to return the device to is @s follows:

Viamed Limited.A RepairsA Team SRS68305, 15 Station Road, Cross Hills, Keighley, West
Yorkshire, BD20 7DT, UK.

Many thanks.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the
office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue o Use email where
possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.oriffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: I.witter.a:nm.e’\j'iumcdljd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

gy

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

[t is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthornzed.

If you are not the “htended recipient, any disclosure. copying, distribution or any action taken Of
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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Select Currency

Pounds| Euros| Usd

Repair SRS68305 Values in Euros @ €1.14710: ©1.00 \l\,,{i:l 3
A \NY e N\
iSRN3548g Foetal Simulator||1410000 | o QL‘,- o :
Parts Required |Reference|Quantity||Unit Cost |Total Line| ) u _LJ
[1480000 [1 || €51.62 €5462|0c™ ?—(‘
— [1430309 [[1 €17.21 €rr2t] - =%
(1430287 |1 €6.88| €6.88
(1430288 |1 || €287 €2.87
- i | |Parts Cost|| €78-58]
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